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 St. Gregory the Great, N. Gilmor St., Baltimore, MD 
 
By the 1890s, our ancestors began moving beyond the Mount Royal “Grasshopper” Hill area into other 
parishes. Mary Mannion Sacks and her family settled in a newly developed area in west Baltimore in the 
vicinity of St. Gregory the Great parish. The Sacks’ first two children were baptized at Corpus Christi and 
the rest at St. Gregory’s. William and Agnes Mannion also lived in the parish for a few years. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

St. Gregory the Great Parish Records 
 
1890 Baptism - Mary Catherine Sacks, daughter of Mary Ann Mannion and Henry Sacks 
Godparents: John Mannion/Manning (her uncle) and Emma Slunt  
 
1891 Baptism - William Michael Mannion, son of William Mannion and Agnes Mooney 
Godparents: Francis Manion (his uncle, brother of William Mannion) & Anna Dailey 
 
1892 Baptism - Frank Sacks, son of Mary Ann Mannion and Henry Sacks 
Godparent: Edward Dervis & Mary B. Brown (Frank’s aunt; sister of Mary Coyle Manion) 
 
1895 Baptism - Lillian Sacks daughter of Mary Ann Mannion and Henry Sacks 
Godparent: Mary Lee Kelly (Lillian’s cousin, daughter of Mary Coffay and Thomas Lee) 
 
1916  Requiem Mass - William Manion - Husband of Mary Coyle – Father of William Mannion, Mary 
Ann Sacks, Catherine Mannion, John T. Manning, Michael Manion, Frank Manion, Robert Mannion & 
Stella Gunther - Son of Catherine Coffay. 
 
1921 Requiem Mass – Catherine Slunt, wife of Charles Slunt & daughter of John Coffay & Catherine 
Hanley 
 
1925 Requiem Mass – Mary Ann Sacks, wife of Henry Sacks & daughter of William and Mary Manion 
 

St. Gregory the Great Roman Catholic Church 
was at 1542 N. Gilmor Street in West Baltimore. 
The photo above is the church today. This 
current building may have been the original 
parish school. The original church is gone. 
 


